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Main Identity
From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 1:.06 PM

Subject: FreedomForAllSeasons Response to Tuesday Hearing at City of Sea Tac Washington - help kick ICLEI out!
----- Original Message -----

From: John (Jack) R, Venrick

To: Barry CityofSeaTac ; Dave CityofSeaTac ; Mia CityofSeaTac ; Pam CityofSeaTac ; Rick

CityofSeaTac ; Terry CityofSeaTac ; Tony CityofSeaTac

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:44 AM

Subject: FreedomForAllSeasons Response to Tuesday Hearing at Sea Tac - help kick ICLEI out!

To: Municipal Monarchy & Monopoly of the City of Sea Tac Washington

bec:

1st Distribution: American Property Owners and Property Rights Groups

2nd Distribution: Government Servants of the State of Washington, King County,
King County Ag, Governors Office, WA Supreme Court

3rd Distribution: Media

ICLEI MAP OF AMERICAN CITIES TAKEN

This is an extremely aggressive and arrogant global group,
growing like a RAPID cancer in our communities to take all our
private and public property on environmental myths using one
sided agenda junk political science, NOT independent peer
reviewed unbiased professional science. All the participants in
ICLEI have a stake in YOUR city private and public property.

‘STOP International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives |

‘STOP ICLEI Local Governments For Sustainability |

2009 Annual Report
Generous Giving. Sustained Growth.

ICLEI is able to provide best-in-class service to our members
and elevate local climate action and sustainability to remarkable
levels only through the generous support of the

following private foundations, federal agencies and other
entities:

* Argosy Foundation

+» Bay Area Air Quality Management District

* The David Rockefeller Fund

* The Energy Foundation

» The Home Depot Foundation

* Houston Endowment, Inc.

 The Kendeda Fund

» The Kresge Foundation

* Marisla Foundation

« Massachusetts Technology Collaborative

 The Meadows Foundation

* The New York Community Trust

* The Oak Hill Fund

+ Office Depot

* The Overbrook Foundation

= The Rauch Foundation
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* Rockefeller Brothers Fund

* The San Diego Foundation

* The San Francisco Foundation
+ The Scherman Foundation, Inc.
« Starfish Group

* The Summit Foundation

+ Surdna Foundation, Inc.

From their Website

Generous Giving. Sustained Growth

ICLEI is able to provide best-in-class service to our members
and elevate local climate action and sustainability to
remarkable levels only through the generous support of the
following private foundations, federal agencies and other
entities:

« Boone Family Foundation
« ESRI
« Houston Endowment
+« Meadows Foundation
« Oak Hill Fund
« Rauch Foundation
« Seattle Foundation
« Siemens
« The Cadmus Group Incorporated-Arlington
« The Energy Foundation
« The Kaiser Foundation
« The Kendeda Fund
« The Kresge Foundation
« The Overbrook Foundation
« The San Diego Foundation
« The Summit Foundation
« The Surdna Foundation
« The Turner Foundation
« The University of Michigan,
School of Public Health (Ann Arbor)
« U.S. Department of State
« U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
+ U.S. Green Building Council
« Waste Management

|See Who is on Their Board of Directors

|See Who is Partnering With This Property Taking Agenda

Click here to see if your city or state is on the list.

If it is, call & email everyone you know to demand
the city council get out of all Sustainable Development
involvement and associations.

ICLEI Primer:
Your Town
and Freedom Threatened

By Freedom Advocates
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